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PARISH OF CIiRRIGPLRSON
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PARTSH OF CARRIGPARSON

Carrigparson Ih, -= Doundary Surveyor %
Carralg a' wuearsuzn, rock of the parson. J. 0'D.
Ca rickparson - Jde O'D.
Carrigparson - Inhebitants

- Tithe Composition Book

- Hevd., Matthew Moore, Rector
Carrig Iparson -- Down Survey
S ar: rson -- Civil Zurvey 1654-5¢€

ted about 3 miles S.E. of the City of Linerick.

It is %ouﬁaed onn the Z. by the parishes of Abington and
Pilwurry;  on the U, ny pert of Lilmurry Yh. and by Derry-
galvin parishsy on the 7, b; Cehernarry parish; snd on
the 5. by ludden perish, and by Carrigparson in the Barony
of Clanwilliam.

This parish is gbaut 1% miles in dismeter, being circular
It conteins 1,44 ncres, end is for the nmost part Tevel.
Hetween the norili~ x”“znrr extremity of the parish and Caher-
narry is an extersive boge. “Wc roads traverse the parlsh,
leading N. and S. ﬁhrcugh its 7. and W. sides, the one from
Tl@“era*y te Tdimerick, and the other from Limerick %o
Caherconlish,.

Townlands

Ahabeg Hose -- B, B, 2
in Fhaithehe Bheag, the little cgreen. J. 0'D.
leabgg - g OVDa
Ahabeg Lose -- Inhabitants

-- Hevd. . Hoore
-~ Tithe Compn. Book 1826

Situcted in the S. end of the psrish. Bounded on the H.
by Cunnihee td.3; E. by 2Lbington h.3 S. by Ahabeg $d.; &
We by Carrigpsrson td. Contains 80 acres, statubte measure.
:rahle. The soil 1s partiy deep, with liﬂestome, and pPro-
duces potatoes, corn, wheat and lax.

~ The proprietor Counseller Richard Rose has it let per
his azent I'r. enyry Rose ta ﬁr. ”10&&61 Llioyd by a lease
of 3 lives at £2 5s. per azcre. Tithe 1s5.8d4. per scre. Co.
Gess - none paid out of this townland.

Carrigparson — Bs Se 3

See name of parish.
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Carrigparson (contd.)

Situeted in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the
. by the tds. of Tooreen and Glebe; E. by ‘habeg Rose td.;
S. by Srahane td.; and ¥. by Cshernarry ph. Conteing 283
acres, of which about 10 are bog and rough pasture, the
regt arable. The soil is rocky limestone, rroducing pot-
atoes, corn, wheat and flax.

The proprietor John Fim, Isg., has it let by a lease of
3 lives to ¥Nr. lichsel Shine st £1 15s. ver stre. Lo, Cess
zenerally 4s.6d. to 6s. per acre & yearly. Tithe Zs. per
acre. Pog used for fuvel ies in abundance.

Cunnihee —— B.S. 4
Cuinithidhe, meaning doubtful. J. 0'D.

Cunnihee - Jde O'D.
- Tithe Compn. Bock
-— Revd. M. Moore
- Inhabitants

Cunnihy -= Co. Map 1621
Conihee - LOWH DUrvey
Cunnihye - Civil Survey 1654-56

Situsted in the E. end of the perish., Bounded on the H.
by Whitehall and Coolisbal tds.; E. by Abingion phej Se
by the td. of Ahsbeg Rose; and W, by Tooreen td. Con-
tains 132 acres. Soil psrily deep, with limestone, produec-
ing potatoes, corn, wheat and {lax. The proprietor Coun~
sellor Richard Noge bas it let to 2 terants by leases of one
life at £2 17s., to £1 Bs. per acre. County Cess generally
45,64, to 6s. per acre E-yearly. Tithe 2g. per acre. Bog
uged for fuel is in abundance.

Coolishal - Be. S ' 5
Cdil Iseal, the low sngle or corner. J. O'D.
Coolishal - Jds 0'D.

-- Inhabitants
-— 1ithe Compn. Book
k4

- Revi. . Moore
Coolshaill - County lap 1821

Situsted in the centre of the parish. Bounded on the N,
by Whitehall td.; Ee. znd S, by Cunnihee %de; and W. by
Tooreen td. Contains 61 acres. Arable. Soil partly deep,
with limestone, produecing potatoes, wheat and flax.

The proprietor Coungellor R, Hose has it let to 3 ten-
ante by a lease of one life at £2 15s, per acre. Co. Cess
generally 4s.6d4. to €s. per asere t-yearly. Tithe 2s. per
acre.

RN



Glebe - B B, 6
Qx% wated nesy the W. end of the parish. Contains 8
seres, Soll parily deep, with limestone,

“he oroprietor levd. Fatthew Yoore, Rector, has it let
gt will o 8 tensnds at %u per ascre. HJelther Co. Cess
nor Tithe paid..

Toureen w— g g 7
?uamrln, tre little bleach green. dJ. 0'D.
Tooreen —— ol LT,

- Tithe Compn. Bovk

- Heyd. e Hoore
Toureen —— (G Map 3@21
TRoreent - DoWn Survey
luoreene e JOWTL &urvag Lap
Towreene - fets of Setilement

Tworeene “haveing) - Civil Survey 1654-56
on it a Tostle,

an. Orchard, =nd)

s MillY.

In the Ws 2nd of the parish, Bounded on the e by
Derryzalvin phey S. by Coolishsel $de3y Do by Carrigparson
tdey and ¥e by Ushernsrry ph. Contsins 636 ascres, sbout
10 of which sre boz, the rest arsble. Soil partly light,
aroducing votutoes, corng flsx snd some wheat,

it

-

The vproprieter John Fim, Desgs hos iet per his agent
Yre Henry Zose to 12 tensnts by lesses of 1 1life or 31
Cyesrs st £2 12s. t0 £2 7s. per sere in farms of from 40
to 2 seres. Co. Cess generally 4s.6d. to 6s. per acre

-yearlys witie 1s¢8d, per scre. rovesiling Fame - Pahy.

W Ailt%ﬁﬂ all — e e ’ 8
woilbensll - o] & Qeﬁt ‘
e Inhiabitents

18

- Tithe Uonpne Book
— Revd. M. Yoore, Hector
Situsted in the L. end of the parish. Tounded on the
He by D&rrygalvin phes Ze by Eilwmurry ﬂ?.‘ 3« by Conni-
nee td.«; and %. by Coolishal td. Conbzine 9¢ scres.

srevle.  Soil lishit, producing ?Gt%@ﬁ”&, corn, wneat snd
flax; » Limestone is burned anéd used for manare.

The proprietor Counsellor K. Rose hes it let to 6 ten-
ants at will in ferms of from 16 to § mcres st £2 Bs, to
£2 158, per scre. ~w. %ﬁﬁa 4g.54. t0 €s. per scre & vear-
lys Tithe not paid since 1235. Bog used for fuel is very
80arce,. Prcvailiﬂ@ Jama ~ Crow.

.
AREN

3



345

Ahgbeg e e S, 9

Fer name see under /‘habeg Hose, page 2.

This townland is situated in the S. end of the parish.
I% is bounded on the N. by /ibington ph. and thabegz Rose
td.3 E. by Abington ph.; S« by Srshane td.; and W. by
Coolishal td, Conteins 123 acres. ‘Areble, without lime-
stone. ©oil light, »roducing potztoes, corn and flax.

The propriebor John Dayer, Esq. has it let at ‘will to
3 tenanis at £2 per acre, Tithe included. Co. Cess gener-
ally 1s.2d. to 1e.8d. per acre. Bog veed for fuel is very
acarce.

Shrahaan -- B. S, 10
Sruthén, a streamlet. J. 0'D.
Srahane - J, 0L,
Shyahane - Inhzbitonts
e %
Shreehane als ) e e 1 arn
Srahgpe ~= Acts of Settlement

In the 8. end of the parish. Bounded on the N, by
shabeg Hose td.; T. by Abington phe.y 8. by Ludden ph.s
and Y. by Carrigparson td. Conitains 232 acres. Arable,

with limegstone.

The proprietor J, Dwyer, E8q. has it let to ir. dJde.
Shine by a lease of 3 lives at £2 28, per acre. Co. Cess
generally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d. per ascre. Tithe 28. per acre.
Vre Shine has it in his own occupetion as grsezing land.

Groody River - B. S 11
Gruda, meaning uncertain. J. 0'D,
Groody Re ——J e Q'D.
o }’Q‘Z &»)j.‘lu\’:-xl‘:dg

Phis river joins the S. part of the ph. of Carrigparson,
runs Ne through the centre of sewme into the S.E. corner of
Derrygalvin ph., which it separetes from the ph. of ¥il-
b fallg into the He Shannon.

3

muxrry, and at lewug

e

It is from 8 to 12 feet wide, znd it is 5 feet deep in
some perts. The botbonm is mudldy, chiefly by reason of
which it has no other fisgh than small eels,

Carvigparson Church - B, S, 12
-= Inhabitants
See the name of the parish. J. C'D.
Situated in the south-east part of Carrigparson td,

ALY
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Sarriroarson Church (contds)

£

This ruin, which was anciently a House of Worship, is
now no nove than 3 or 4 feed h1gﬁ; and is covered with
brambles, ete. It is placed on z small eminence in &
valley, and is in the centre of a graveyard sbout 2%
chains in dlameter (bveing nearly ulf&&l&f} an@ encompassed

e

by a wall 3 feet high.

Toureen Castle - Inhabitants . 13
Tooreen Castle — Jde 0'D,
2ee name of townland,
Near the centre of Yooreen townland. This ruin is about
20 feet high, =né part of the walls demolished to the ground.
it iz set in a8 low plaine.
Ahzbeg Hose House - innghitants. 14
See nape of townland. dJ. 0'D,

o

Situated in the S.E. corner of ‘hsbeg Rose townland.

this house wos 35-&5 in 1827 at the expense o zbout
£500., It is 2 story hizh, and is the seat of lr. Jichaecl
Lloyd. '
Bonernore Chavpel - Inhzbitents 15

Bothar ¥6r, the big rosd.

5

Situated in the S.%. corner of Srahane townland, sbout 1
¢hihain N.EZ. of the 0ld voad from Limerick to Csherconlish.

This church waes bulll some time before 178¢ gt the ex~
pense of ebout £12C, It is a thatched house, and is capw
able of containing 300 persons.

Thobar Artr® - Inhebitants 16
Tobar Adrd, ‘rthur's Yell. dJ. C'D,
Toberard - e V0

Situeted in the S.E. part of Treshane townland con the
boundary and sbout 8 chains H.E. 0f Bohermore Chepel, In
Caherconlish parishe.

£ ahouﬁ feet in 41

& r¢VLwet running from it and furmlﬁ@ £ 5 y hs~

tween the tOWL&mﬁag of R*U}anc and Srshone zest, Talling
entually into the Shannon,

Thig is & spring

End of the Parish of Carrigpgrscn



